
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
354th fighter wing (PACAF)

Eielson Air Force Base, AK

1  October 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 10, OFFICE OF AIR, WASTE AND TOXICS (AWT-150) 
ATTN; RCRA PROGRAM UNIT
1200 Sixth Ave, Suite 900 
Seattle WA 98101-3140 

FROM:  354 CES/CC
 2310 Central Ave, Suite 100 
 Eielson AFB AK 99702-2299 

SUBJECT:  Eielson Air Force Base Request for Emergency Permit

Request Explosive Ordnance Disposal (EOD) specialists be authorized to emergency detonate
munitions that were determined to be unsafe for their intended purpose and are not safe for
shipment out of Alaska for disposal. The munitions for disposal include 30 Chaff RR-180 (12
lbs) and 30 cartridges Impulse BBU-48A/B (5 lbs) totalling 17 lbs.

The assets were soaked with JP-8 jet fuel during an aircraft mishap. The assets were deemed
unfit for transport and demilitarization due to the added unknown hazard from the addition of
JP-8.

We respectfully request permission for disposal. The detonation will take place at the Eielson
Air Force Base EOD proficiency Range as an open detonation. The EOD specialist in charge of
the operation will be TSgt Travis Tomassi.

Please contact Mr. Joseph Galen Kornowske, Emergency Detonation Coordinator, at (907)
377-4017 or by email at joseph.kornowske@us.af.mil if you have any questions or concerns with
the above request.

2 Attachments:

BRENDAN S. DORSEY-SPITZ, Lt Col, USAF    
Commander
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